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To the Applicant, Interested Parties, 

Statutory Parties and Other Persons 

invited to the Preliminary Meeting 

 

Your Ref:  

Our Ref: EN010097  

Date: 9 January 2020 
 

 

 

Dear Sir / Madam 
 

The Planning Act 2008 – Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning 

(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rules 8(3), 9 and 17 

 
Application by VPI Immingham B Ltd for an Order Granting Development  
Consent for the VPI Immingham OCGT Project  
           
Notification of change to the Examination Timetable and Request for Further 

Information 

   
I have reviewed the information provided at Deadlines 5 & 6 and the discussions 

which took place at the CAH2 and ISH3 hearings held in December 2019.  

 

I have a number of requests for further information which are set out below.   
 

Statutory Undertakers 

 
The Applicant and all Statutory Undertakers with outstanding objections to CA are 

requested to submit their cases on the tests in sections 127 and 138 by Deadline 6a.  

Any comments on those cases are invited for submission at Deadline 7.   
 

The Climate Change Act 2008 (2050 Target Amendment) Order 2019 

 

The Applicant is requested to provide information on how the amended emissions 
target contained in the Climate Change Act 2008 (2050 Target Amendment) Order 

2019 affects assessments made in the application.
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Updated CA Schedule  

 

The Applicant is requested to provide an updated CA Schedule.  
 

Reponses to all the above are required by Midday on Thursday 23 January 2020 

(new Deadline 6a). 
 

Yours faithfully 

 

Rory Cridland 
 
Rory Cridland 
Examining Authority 
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